Vicky Wray
Technical Officer

Environment, Economy and Housing.

North East Lincolnshire Council
Municipal Offices

Town Hall Square

Grimshy

North East Lincolnshire

DN31 1HU

24/03/2014

Dear Vicky,

XS UFI

United Fish Industries (UK) Ltd.
Gilbey Road,

Grimsby, DN31 25L, England.

Tel: +44 (0) 1472 263333

Fax: +44 (0) 1472 263444

Re. United Fish Industries’ Pollution Prevention and Control permit number: EP/200400001

Please accept this letter as our request to remove our Carbon Monoxide Monitoring
equipment from all three of our boilers and replace it with calibrated temperature monitoring

devices at the following installation address:

United Fish Industries (UK) LTD

Gilbey Road

Grimsby

North East Lincolnshire
DN31 2SL

This would be in accordance with section 5.13 of Process Guidance Note 6/19 (05) — “Secretary of

State’s Guidance for Fish meal and Fish Oil Processes”.

The temperature monitoring devices (one per boiler) would be continuously recorded and each
monitor will be fitted with an audible and visual alarm that will activate if the operating temperature

falls below 1123K (850°C).

Please advise if this is acceptable.

ike Hryckbwian.
General Mahager
United Fish Industries
Gilbey Road
Grimshy
N.E. Lincolnshire
01472 263333
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